
RFP 22MCO587 
In response refer to RFP No. 22MCO587Addendum 1 and Response to Questions 
February 10, 2022 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

In this addendum, we have changed the due date to 10:00am THURSDAY MARCH 3, 2022.  
We have also revised both BID TABS initially found in the specification and the GENERAL 
NOTES FOR CLUSTER 2 ROADS has been revised for clarity.  The following questions have been 
asked according to the instructions of the bid and are hereby answered: 

Cluster 1-2 Roads 
1. Can digital plans be provided for earthwork takeoffs?  There are 27 sheets to digitize. 

NORMALLY, DUNAWAY DOES NOT RELEASE THE 3D DIGITAL FILES. BECAUSE THIS 
PROJECT INVOLVES MULTIPLE ROADWAYS, THEY ARE WILLING TO DO SO. EACH BIDDER 
WILL BE REQUIRED TO SIGN A CAD RELEASE FORM PRIOR TO RECEIVING THE FILES. 
EMAIL KRISTY ENGELDAHL, PURCHASING AGENT (KENGELDAHL@MCOUNTY.COM) FOR A 
COPY OF THE RELEASE FORM AND THE DIGITAL FILES.

2. Is this one project with two proposals, one contract?
ONE PROJECT, TWO PROPOSALS, ONE CONTRACT

3. If one contract, the proposals have start dates on each proposal, one start date for the 
project?
USE SAME START DATE ON BOTH

4. If one contract, the proposals have calendar days on each proposal, days for each 
proposal or just total?
INDICATE TOTAL CALENDAR DAYS PER CLUSTER ON THE APPROPRIATE PROPOSAL (BID 
TAB).  THE BID ANALYSIS WILL BE BASED ON THE TOTAL OF THE TWO CALENDAR DAY 
DURATIONS. UPON AWARD, START DATE, SEQUENCE AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
DATE WILL BE FINALIZED.

5. Both plans show detour widening in the TCP.  Where is the widening required?
WIDENING SHALL BE REQUIRED WHERE WORK IS BEING PERFORMED BASED ON THE 
CONTRACTOR SUPPLIED SEQUENCING PLAN. TEMPORARY PAVING SECTION SHALL BE 2” 
HMA OVER 6” FLEXIBLE BASE. 
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Cluster 1 Roads 
6. Bid item #8, Subgrade, does this include the driveway subgrade?

NO, DRIVEWAY SUBGRADE PREPARATION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE DRIVEWAY BID
ITEMS.

7. Bid item #9, Prime, does this include the driveways?
NO, PRIME COAT FOR DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE DRIVEWAY BID ITEMS

8. Bid items #13, #14, #15, #16, #17, & #18 are by the each, can these items be by the
“SY”?  I do not match quantities on bid items 15 & 16?
THE QUANTITY SHEET HAS BEEN UPDATED TO SHOW SY. THE COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS
ARE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS BY HAVING FLARES VS. RADII, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DRIVEWAY DETAIL

9. Bid item #19, 18” drwy culvert, locations, length per location?
DRIVEWAY CULVERTS WITH END TREATMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON
SHEETS 40 & 41. THE QUANTITY HAS BEEN UPDATED ON THE QUANTITY SHEET.

10. Bid item #20, Telephone manhole adjustment, does AT&T allow adjustments by
contractor?
YES.

11. Bid item #27, RCB 3’ x 2’, quantity shows 160 lf, 5 locations @ 40’ = 200 lf?
YES, THIS QUANTITY SHOULD BE 200 LF. AN UPDATED QUANTITY SHEET WILL BE
PROVIDED.

12. Bid item #28 & #29 call for 5’ x 2’ SET’s?
THIS IS A TYPO IN THE BID ITEM DESCRIPTION. THIS WILL BE CORRECTED ON THE
UPDATED QUATNITY SHEET.

Cluster 2 Roads 
13. Bid item #8, Subgrade, does this include the driveway subgrade?

SEE RESPONSE TO QUESTION 6.
14. Bid item #12, please identify the commercial driveways?

THE COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS ARE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS BY HAVING FLARES VS.
RADII, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRIVEWAY DETAIL. THE DESCRIPTIONS FOR BID
ITEMS 15 AND 16 WERE REVERSED. THIS WILL BE CORRECTED ON THE UPDATED
QUANTITY SHEET.

15. Bid items #12, #13, #14, #15, & #16 are by the each, can these items be by the “SY”?
THE QUANTITY SHEET HAS BEEN UPDATED TO SHOW SY.

16. Bid items #15 & #16, which is the commercial drwy?  Are the quantities reversed?
SEE RESPONSE TO QUESTION 14.




